
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO 

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA 

THURSDAY, MARCH 23, 2023 

PAGE NO. ADMINISTRATION CORRESPONDENCE ACTION 

2-5 Ministry of Municipal Affairs – B.C. Building  Receive 

Stronger Communities $1 Billion Growing 

Communities Fund – RDBN Allocation 

BUILDING INSPECTION 

6 Written Submission Receive 

Section 57 Notice on Title 

405 Raymond Road 

Electoral Area A (Smithers Rural) 

(Agenda pages 78-93) 

NEW BUSINESS 

ADJOURNMENT 
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From: Jason Llewellyn
To: Jason Llewellyn
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]: Section 57 Notice on Title - 405 Raymond Road, Electoral Area "A"
Date: March 17, 2023 8:13:27 AM

From: Arvind Patel  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 5:59 PM
To: Jason Llewellyn <jason.llewellyn@rdbn.bc.ca>
Cc: Steve Davis <steve.davis@rdbn.bc.ca>; Richard Wainwright <richard.wainwright@rdbn.bc.ca>; 
Jason Berlin <jason.berlin@rdbn.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]: Section 57 Notice on Title - 405 Raymond Road, Electoral Area "A"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Hello Mr. Llewellyn

Thank you for your suggestion.

I would like the board to defer their consideration of the building inspector's report until I can 
address them in person on April 20th. 

Thank you.

Arvind Patel
UNIFIED ACCOUNTANTS INC.
Formerly DBA Arvind Patel CPA

Note: Prohibited for any unauthorized distribution, copying or dissemination of this communication without specific
permission from the intended recipient. 

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.

On Thu, Mar 16, 2023 at 3:36 PM Jason Llewellyn <jason.llewellyn@rdbn.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Arvind.  You could make a request that the RDBN Board defer their consideration of the

building inspectors report until you are available to address them in person on April 20th?  You can
make this request to me by email which will be provided to the Board, or you can make this
request by phone or zoom at the meeting.  Please not that if you request deferral and don’t take
advantage of the opportunity to provide comment on March 23 the Board may decide to not
defer consideration and may make a decision on March 23.  Please let me know how you wish to
proceed.   
 Cheers
 Jason Llewellyn, MSc., RPP
Director of Planning
Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako / www.rdbn.bc.ca
jason.llewellyn@rdbn.bc.ca / Direct Line: 250-692-1225
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